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Delaware’s State Innovation 

Model (SIM) Update



SIM Grant and Program Administration

▪ Quarterly Progress Report was submitted to CMMI on 

May 30

– Will be available on HCC website once approved/final

▪ Carryover funds request and Annual Report still 

under review by CMMI

▪ HCC worked with DSAMH to submit a proposal in 

response to SAMHSA’s FOA for the Promoting 

Integration of Primary and Behavioral Health Care



Year 3 SIM Activities (from approved Operational Plan)

Project/Activity Status

Health literacy tools
• DCHI Patient & Consumer Committee provided 

feedback on initial plan

Support for Healthy 

Neighborhoods

• RFP will be released in June

• http://bids.delaware.gov

Practice 

Transformation 

support

• Support for primary care providers continues 

through contracted PT vendors

• 104 practices enrolled (334 providers) as of April 

2017

• Provider survey sent out in May (21 responses)

Workforce Learning 

& Relearning 

Curriculum

• 74 people enrolled in the curriculum to date

• Module 2 in-person session will be held on June 7

http://bids.delaware.gov/


Year 3 SIM Activities (Continued)

Project/Activity Status

Promote provider 

engagement

• DCHI Clinical Committee provided feedback on 

path forward for outreach and engagement 

BHI and BHI EMR 

support

• RFP to be released in June

• http://bids.delaware.gov

Promoting value

based payment 

models

• RFP to be released in June

• http://bids.delaware.gov

Common Scorecard

• DHIN working with vendor to update 2017 

measures

• Next release scheduled for July 

Establish Health 

Care Claims

Database

• DHIN board approved regs to be published July 1 

for public comment

• Exploring Medicare data acquisition 

http://bids.delaware.gov/
http://bids.delaware.gov/


Are you familiar with the milestones and sub-criteria you are 

working to achieve for the project?

Practice Transformation Participant Survey, May 12-30, 2017

N = 21



Please tell us how easy or difficult the 9 milestones are to achieve at your practice. This 

question requires you to rank each of the 9 milestones in order of 1 through 9, with 1 

being "Very Easy" and 9 being "Very Difficult." 

Practice Transformation Participant Survey, May 12-30, 2017

N = 21



Do you see improved care and patient outcomes due to 

your practice transformation work?

Practice Transformation Participant Survey, May 12-30, 2017

N = 21



How would you rate the quality of the services provided by your 

practice transformation vendor?

Practice Transformation Participant Survey, May 12-30, 2017

N = 21



Overall, how satisfied or dissatisfied are you with your practice 

transformation vendor?

Answered: 19    Skipped: 0

Practice Transformation Participant Survey, May 12-30, 2017

N = 21



Would you be interested in attending a Practice Transformation 

Learning Collaborative in the future?

Answered: 19    Skipped: 0

Practice Transformation Participant Survey, May 12-30, 2017

N = 21



Workforce & Education: 

▪ Presented draft recommendations for elevating the role of Community Health 

Workers (CHW) as essential, valued professionals, integral to efforts to improve 

population health 

▪ Final CHW report will be complete by June 30

Clinical Committee: 

▪ Engaging with the DQOLC to support their efforts to raise awareness about 

Palliative and Hospice Care. 

Healthy Neighborhoods: 

▪ Recruitment for lead Council members is underway in Kent County

▪ The Dover Plan4Health Roundtable held on May 19 launched alignment of that 

work with HN in Dover

▪ CHNA North is expanding membership and defining shared areas of focus

▪ Aligning HN focus in Wilmington with the CDC advisory work

Payment:

▪ Supporting stakeholder engagement to build awareness and solicit input and 

recommendations to advance DHSS’s initiatives on payment reform

DCHI Committee Updates



Upcoming DCHI Meetings for June 2017

Healthy 

Neighborhoods

▪ June 21, 1:00pm

▪ DHSS Holloway Campus, 

Chapel, New Castle

Workforce and 

Education

▪ June 8, 1:00pm

▪ 1 Innovation Way, DE 

Technology Park, Newark

Clinical
▪ June 20, 5:00pm

▪ 1 Innovation Way, DE 

Technology Park, Newark

▪ June 14, 2:00pm

▪ 15 Innovation Way, DE 

Technology Park, Newark

DCHI Board

Please check 

www.DEhealthinnovation.org

for the latest information 

about all DCHI Board and 

Committee meetings

DCHI Cross 

Committee

▪ June 28, 1:00-4:00pm

▪ The Outlook Center,           

Loockerman St., Dover

http://www.dehealthinnovation.org/

